
MEMO 
To: Board of Public Works  

From: Finance Director 

Date: May 15, 2023 

Re: 2023 Capital Borrowing Summary 

Please find attached a list of proposed projects requiring approval, along with their 
funding needs. Funding for these projects will require municipal bonding. Some 
projects will also receive funding from other sources such as special assessments, 
grants, or TIFs. The table on the following page shows the breakdown of project 
costs and funding sources. These projects are expected to be completed over the 
next one to three years. 

Of note, the Aquatic Center and various development projects are included in the list. 
While the entire list of projects will be backed by G.O. bonds, the $4.1m associated 
with development incentives will be repaid by Tax Increment districts. To 
accommodate this, the City will issue both taxable for these incentives and non-
taxable bonds for the other projects. 

City staff is currently preparing for the rating calls, document preparations, and 
reporting required for the debt issues. Pending approval, the City plans to issue the 
bonds by the end of August 2023 

Recommended Action 

1. Approve the 2023 Proposed Capital Projects Lists.

1. Authorize the Finance Director to obtain the necessary funds, as indicated on
the previous page, to fully execute the approved project.
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